

existing systems of records notices in accordance with the Office of Management and Budget Circular A-108, *Federal Agency Responsibilities for Review, Reporting, and Publication under the Privacy Act*.

- INTERIOR/FWS-19, Endangered Species Licensee System. This system of records notice was superseded by INTERIOR/FWS-21, Permit Systems, 68 FR 52610 (September 4, 2003); modification published 73 FR 31877 (June 4, 2008). Records in the system were migrated to and are maintained under the INTERIOR/FWS-21, Permit Systems, system of records notice.

- INTERIOR/FWS-34, National Conservation Training Center Training Server System. This system of records notice was superseded by a Department-wide system of records notice, INTERIOR/DOI-16, Learning Management System, 83 FR 50682 (October 9, 2018), which covers bureau and office training program records.

Rescinding these system of records notices will have no adverse impacts on individuals as the records previously maintained under INTERIOR/FWS-19 and INTERIOR/FWS-34 are covered under the published INTERIOR/FWS-21 and INTERIOR/DOI-16 systems of records notices. This rescindment will also promote the overall streamlining and management of DOI Privacy Act systems of records.

**SYSTEM NAME AND NUMBER:**

1. INTERIOR/FWS-19, Endangered Species Licensee System.
2. INTERIOR/FWS-34, National Conservation Training Center Training Server System.

**HISTORY:**

1. INTERIOR/FWS-19, Endangered Species Licensee System, 64 FR 29055 (May 28, 1999); modification published 73 FR 31877 (June 4, 2008).
2. INTERIOR/FWS-34, National Conservation Training Center Training Server System, 67 FR 17711 (April 11, 2002); modification published 73 FR 31877 (June 4, 2008).

**Teri Barnett,**

*Departmental Privacy Officer, Department of the Interior.*

[FR Doc. 2020-27156 Filed 12-8-20; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4333-15-P**

**DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR**

**National Park Service**

**[NPS-WASO-NRNHL-DTS#-31229; PPWOCRADIO, PCU00RP14.R50000]**

**National Register of Historic Places; Notification of Pending Nominations and Related Actions**

**AGENCY:** National Park Service, Interior.  
**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** The National Park Service is soliciting electronic comments on the significance of properties nominated before November 28, 2020, for listing or related actions in the National Register of Historic Places.

**DATES:** Comments should be submitted electronically by December 24, 2020.

**ADDRESSES:** Comments are encouraged to be submitted electronically to *National\_Register\_Submissions@nps.gov* with the subject line "Public Comment on <property or proposed district name, (County) State>." If you have no access to email you may send them via U.S. Postal Service and all other carriers to the National Register of Historic Places, National Park Service, 1849 C Street NW, MS 7228, Washington, DC 20240.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** The properties listed in this notice are being considered for listing or related actions in the National Register of Historic Places. Nominations for their consideration were received by the National Park Service before November 28, 2020. Pursuant to Section 60.13 of 36 CFR part 60, comments are being accepted concerning the significance of the nominated properties under the National Register criteria for evaluation.

Before including your address, phone number, email address, or other personal identifying information in your comment, you should be aware that your entire comment—including your personal identifying information—may be made publicly available at any time. While you can ask us in your comment to withhold your personal identifying information from public review, we cannot guarantee that we will be able to do so.

Nominations submitted by State or Tribal Historic Preservation Officers:

**CALIFORNIA**

**Riverside County**

Donaldson Futuro, 52895 Big Rock Rd., Idyllwild vicinity, SG100005994

**San Francisco County**

Mission Cultural Center (Latinos in 20th Century California MPS), 2868 Mission St., San Francisco, MP100005987

**LOUISIANA**

**Tangipahoa Parish**

Husser School-Husser Community Center, 56280 LA 445, Husser, SG100005986

**MINNESOTA**

**Lake County**

Kawishiwi Lodge, 3187 Fernberg Rd., Fall Lake Township, SG100005995

**NORTH CAROLINA**

**Burke County**

Southern Railway Freight Station, 630 South Green St., Morganton, SG100005993

**Franklin County**

Pearce-Stallings-Massey House, 4430 Old US 64, Pilot vicinity, SG100005997

**Wilkes County**

Harmon School, Sheets Gap Rd., .6 mi. west of jct. with Buckwheat Branch Rd., Laurel Springs vicinity, SG100005992

**OHIO**

**Highland County**

Greenfield Commercial Historic District, Roughly bounded by Jefferson, Washington, and Mirabeau Sts., Greenfield, SG100005996

**PENNSYLVANIA**

**Allegheny County**

Hunter Saw & Machine Company, 5648-5688 Butler St., Pittsburgh, SG100005985

**Bedford County**

Fort Dewart, Address Restricted, Juniata Township vicinity, SG100005989

**Somerset County**

Fort Dewart, Address Restricted, Allegheny Township vicinity, SG100005989

**SOUTH CAROLINA**

**Horry County**

Noel Court and Apartments (Myrtle Beach MPS), 312 6th Ave. North, Myrtle Beach, MP100005988

**TEXAS**

**Bell County**

High View, 731 Wolf St., Killeen, SG100005990

Nomination submitted by Federal Preservation Officer:

The State Historic Preservation Officer reviewed the following nomination and responded to the Federal Preservation Officer within 45 days of receipt of the nomination and supports listing the property in the National Register of Historic Places.

**ARKANSAS**

**Newton County**

Flowers Cabin, Buffalo NR, Bench Trail, approx. .2 mi. east of the Hemmed In Hollow Trail, south of the Compton Trailhead, Compton vicinity, SG100005991 (Authority: Section 60.13 of 36 CFR part 60)

Dated: December 2, 2020.

**Sherry A. Frear,**

*Chief, National Register of Historic Places/  
National Historic Landmarks Program.*

[FR Doc. 2020-27040 Filed 12-8-20; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4312-52-P**

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation Nos. 701-TA-660-661 and  
731-TA-1543-1545 (Preliminary)]

### Utility Scale Wind Towers From India, Malaysia, and Spain

#### Determinations

On the basis of the record<sup>1</sup> developed in the subject investigations, the United States International Trade Commission (“Commission”) determines, pursuant to the Tariff Act of 1930 (“the Act”), that there is a reasonable indication that an industry in the United States is materially injured by reason of imports of utility scale wind towers from India, Malaysia, and Spain, provided for in subheadings 7308.20.00 and 8502.31.00 of the Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the United States, that are alleged to be sold in the United States at less than fair value (“LTFV”) and to be subsidized by the governments of India and Malaysia.<sup>2</sup>

#### Commencement of Final Phase Investigations

Pursuant to § 207.18 of the Commission’s rules, the Commission also gives notice of the commencement of the final phase of its investigations. The Commission will issue a final phase notice of scheduling, which will be published in the **Federal Register** as provided in § 207.21 of the Commission’s rules, upon notice from the U.S. Department of Commerce (“Commerce”) of affirmative preliminary determinations in the investigations under §§ 703(b) or 733(b) of the Act, or, if the preliminary determinations are negative, upon notice of affirmative final determinations in those investigations under §§ 705(a) or 735(a) of the Act. Parties that filed entries of appearance in the preliminary phase of the investigations need not enter a separate appearance for the final phase of the investigations. Industrial users, and, if the merchandise under investigation is sold at the retail level, representative consumer organizations have the right to appear as parties in Commission

antidumping and countervailing duty investigations. The Secretary will prepare a public service list containing the names and addresses of all persons, or their representatives, who are parties to the investigations.

#### Background

On September 30, 2020, the Wind Tower Trade Coalition (Arcosa Wind Towers Inc. (Dallas, Texas) and Broadwind Towers, Inc. (Manitowoc, Wisconsin)) filed petitions with the Commission and Commerce, alleging that an industry in the United States is materially injured or threatened with material injury by reason of subsidized imports of utility scale wind towers from India and Malaysia and LTFV imports of utility scale wind towers from India, Malaysia, and Spain. Accordingly, effective September 30, 2020, the Commission instituted countervailing duty investigation Nos. 701-TA-660-661 and antidumping duty investigation Nos. 731-TA-1543-1545 (Preliminary).

Notice of the institution of the Commission’s investigations and of a public conference through video conferencing to be held in connection therewith was given by posting copies of the notice in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, Washington, DC, and by publishing the notice in the **Federal Register** of October 6, 2020 (85 FR 63137). In light of the restrictions on access to the Commission building due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Commission conducted its conference through written testimony and video conference on October 21, 2020. All persons who requested the opportunity were permitted to participate.

The Commission made these determinations pursuant to §§ 703(a) and 733(a) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1671b(a) and 1673b(a)). It completed and filed its determinations in these investigations on December 4, 2020. The views of the Commission are contained in USITC Publication 5146 (December 2020), entitled *Utility Scale Wind Towers from India, Malaysia, and Spain: Investigation Nos. 701-TA-660-661 and 731-TA-1543-1545 (Preliminary)*.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: December 4, 2020.

**Lisa Barton,**

*Secretary to the Commission.*

[FR Doc. 2020-27043 Filed 12-8-20; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 7020-02-P**

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1118]

### Certain Movable Barrier Operator Systems and Components Thereof; Final Determination Finding a Violation of Section 337; Issuance of a Limited Exclusion Order and Cease and Desist Orders; Termination of the Investigation

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade  
Commission.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission (the “Commission”) has determined to: (1) Find that respondents Nortek Security & Control, LLC of Carlsbad, California; Nortek, Inc. of Providence, Rhode Island; and GTO Access Systems, LLC of Tallahassee, Florida (collectively, “Nortek”) have violated Section 337 by way of infringing claims 1 and 21 of U.S. Patent No. 7,755,223 (“the ‘223 patent”); and (2) issue a limited exclusion order and cease and desist orders against each Nortek respondent, and set a bond in the amount of 100 percent of the entered value of the covered products during the period of Presidential review. The investigation is hereby terminated.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Carl P. Bretscher, Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2382. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation may be viewed on the Commission’s electronic docket system (“EDIS”) at <https://edis.usitc.gov>. For help accessing EDIS, please email [EDIS3Help@usitc.gov](mailto:EDIS3Help@usitc.gov). General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at <https://www.usitc.gov>. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission’s TDD terminal, telephone (202) 205-1810.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** The Commission instituted this investigation on June 11, 2018, based on a complaint, as supplemented, filed by The Chamberlain Group, Inc. (“CGI”) of Oak Brook, Illinois. 83 FR 27020-21 (June 11, 2018). The complaint alleges a violation of section 337 the Tariff Act, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337 (“Section 337”) in the importation, sale for importation, or sale in the United States after importation of certain movable barrier operator (“MBO”) systems that

<sup>1</sup> The record is defined in § 207.2(f) of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 207.2(f)).

<sup>2</sup> 85 FR 73019 (November 16, 2020) and 85 FR 73023 (November 16, 2020).